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TO: University of Idaho Faculty, Staff and Students

FROM: Scott Green, President
Torrey Lawrence, Provost and Executive Vice President

DATE: May 3, 2021

SUBJECT: We Are Approaching the Finish Line

In this final week before exams and commencement, we
continue to see the benefit of our actions. We finished last week
with 454 COVID-19 test results with 2.64% of those being
positive.

Surveillance testing concludes this week — although
symptomatic testing remains available by contacting
covidl9questions@uidaho.edu and will be available throughout

the summer. Vaccines continue to be broadly available across
the state.

Please join us Saturday and Sunday, May 15-16, as we celebrate
our Moscow and Coeur d’Alene graduates in six in-person
commencement ceremonies. We follow these with ceremonies in
Boise and Idaho Falls on May 18 and 19, respectively.
Instructions for graduates and faculty are available on the

commencement website. We are also looking for more
volunteers to help with the ceremony.

We look forward to a return to normal operations in the fall,
pending any significant changes in the pandemic in our state and
region.


mailto:covid19questions@uidaho.edu
https://www.uidaho.edu/events/commencement/spring
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=Y2u8fpJXGUqyCwS4JgSIU9MQJ_GWENVEm1K-9cLrmyZUM1BCRllFNjdLU0lZVlM1SURGVVpGUjJLSC4u

Keep Calm and Vandal On.

Scott Green
President

president@uidaho.edu
uidaho.edu/president

Torrey Lawrence
Provost and Executive Vice President

provost@uidaho.edu
uidaho.edu/provost
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